NorTEERN MIOEIGAN UNIVERSITY
Mamguerre, MIioHIGAN 40850

August 7, 1967
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Dear Dr. Harden:

The Faculty Senate requests a meeting with you to discuss
the decision on Mr. McClellan. Since many members may be
leaving soon for vacation, we would like to have the meeting as
soon as possible. Our concern is with the welfare of the University.
Mr, Whitehouse wishes to attend the meeting as representative of
the Lake Superior Chapter, AAUP.

Sincerely yours,
Earl Hilton 7

Secretary e
Faculty Senate
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